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Homoeopathy Education Board
FTrefter Bra=ntel srreneT

National Commission for Homoeopathy

Jawahar Lal Nehru Bhartiya Chikitsa Avum Homoeopathy Anusandhan Bhawan 61-65, Institutional Area, Opp 'D' Block Janakpuri, New Dethi-110058

Ph.: 011-28520607 l Email id: heb-nch@gov.in | Website: www.nch.org.in

F. No.3-113/2023/NCH/HEB/DF-MHom. l q 3S5e Date:
14 FEE

To
\/fhe Registrar,
Council of Homoeopathy Medicine, West Bengal
9/1B, Mahatama Gandhi Road (1% floor )
Kolkata-700009

Sub:  Cancellation of Homoeopathy Education Board Letter F.no. 3-133/2023/NCH/HEB/DF-MF Hom./9285
Dated 13.2.2025 and submission of information in respect of recognition of M.F. (Hom.) Medical Qualification
awarded by the Faculty of Homoeopathy, London, United Kingdom-reg.

Ref.: 1. Letter dated 6.12.2023 from Dr. Sudipta Sagar Biswas.

Madam/ Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, this is to inform you that the letter issued by the Homoeopathy
Education Board (HEB), National Commission for Homoeopathy, with reference F.No. 3-133/2023/NCH/HEB/DF-
MF Hom./9285, dated 13th February 2025, stands withdrawn.

2. In this context, we draw your attention to the Ministry of Ayush Letter No. F, No. R.14015/01/1992-
Homoeo( Part) dated 3.3.2020(copy attached), wherein it was decided that qualifications awarded on the basis of
training conducted in India by the Hyderabad School of Homoeopathy & Institute for Clinical Research which is
considered as not a recognized institute under NCH regulations moreover such a course run in india cannot be
considered as eligible for recognition under Schedule -1l of the HCC Act, 1973..

3. In the light of above, it is requested that the application of Dr. Sudipta Sagar Biswas for registration with
the Council of Homoeopathic Medicine, West Bengal, based on the aforementioned qualification MF (Hom.) run in
India cannot be considered.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

(Dr. Tarkeshwar Jain).— ' -
President, R "(]2(14'/

Homoeopathy Education Board

Copy to:-
1. The Secretary, Ministry of Ayush, Ayush Bhawan, B- Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi-110023
2. The Chairperson, NCH
3. The President, Medical Assessment and Rating Board for Homoeopathy, NCH for information and
record.
. The President, Board of Ethics and Registration for Homoeopathy, NCH for information and record.
. The Secretary, NCH
. All Homoeopathy State Councils / Boards via emails
. IT Consultant for uploading on website _—
! Dr. Sudipta Sagar Biswas, Netaji Subhas Road, Barasat (M), North 24, Parganas, West Bengal - .
00127 Email — drsshiswas@amail.com
. Dr. Gary Smyth, President, Faculty of Homoeopathy, London, United Kingdom. E-mail:
0. Guard file
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A TG TR
M\ Government of India //
sirgite, T oyt Frfrer, g, Ry U ST (W HAT)
Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH)
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“rger wed"/ “ AYUSH BHAWAN"

ey s, iy .ar o, arg. g, g fRedi- 110023
'B’ Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023

ferf/Dated: | 08.03.2020

To,
The Chairman,
Board of Governor to the Central Council of Homoeopathy,
61-65, Institutional Area,
Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri,
New Delhi - 110 058.

‘Sub: - Registration of MF (Hom) Degree in India - reg.

Sir, :
Please find enclosed herewith a representation dated 03.02.2020 received from Dr Sara
Eames, Operation Manager, past President of Faculty of Homoeopathy on the subject cited
above. :

2. In this regard, attention is drawn to Central Council of Homoeopathy's letter no. 14-6/2019-
CCH/1742 dated 27.05.2019 (copy enclosed), wherein, the Council has recommended for not
recognising such qualification granted on the basis of training conducted in India by the Faculty

of Homoeopathy.

3.  Accordingly, vide/Ministry’s letter of even numbex dated 23.08.2019 (copy enclosed) the
Director, Hyderabad School of Homoeopathy & ICR, 8-3-945/A/22, Nagarjuna Nagar,
Ameerpet, Hyderabad has been conveyed that the course run at Hyderabad in collaboration
with MF (Hom), UK cannot be considered as eligible for recognition under Schedule -III of the

HCC Act, 1973. )

4 In view of above, CCH is requested to examine the representation and take necessary action

. under intimation to the Ministry.

Encl: as above. . -
o o & Yours faithfully -

%
K
"

13928 " o

13\00 |

LV (Dr. S¥nivas R. Chinta)
- - Deputy Advisor (Homoeopathy)

Copy to: Dr Gary Smyth, President, Faculty of Homoeopathy, can mezzanine 49-51 East Road
London N1 6AH. Email- Ipeacock@facultvofhomeopathy.org
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FNa. R 4G1/01/1492-Homneo (Par)
HIYET GUHHT
: Gavernment of India
9 3Tgde, AT @ yrepteres Rfdean g i vd @il (Y HarerD)
Ministry of Avurveda, Yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH)
SIS FTT “AYUSH BHAWAN

ve

ﬁ/ (- ‘ “AT ST, WML aTECereRd, TS UeT. UL S fea- 110023 -
. ‘37 Block. GPO Complex. INA, New Delhi - 10023
R193s /2‘3)[ o/ e/ Dated: 3 %- 0:F 2019
Ta
Shri Pavuluri Krishna Choudary, Minisiny of AYUSH
Director, ) IssSiED ON
Hyderabad School of Homoeapathy & ICR. PR
8-3-945/A/22, : 28 A6 oW
Nagarjuna Nagar, Ameerpet, Ayush Bhiawan, B-Biok
}'I_\(dcraba d'S()OO?S. G.PO. Con’plex‘ ”\lA’ Hﬁ\': Di;"h'l'?.a

Sub: - Regarding Registration of MUFE(Hom) Degree denied by State Boards for qua‘liﬁed- - reg,

Sir, '

M& ‘H/eference to vour representation dated 8" April; 2019 received through Secretary to the Vice-
President of India on the above cited subject, 1 am directed to inform that the matter has been examined in.
consultation with the Central Council of Homeopathy. a statutory body under the Ministry of AYUSH. It
has been observed that Hyderabad School of Homoeopathy & ICR has been conducting the M.F.(Hom)
Luton membership examination at Hyderabad and the said center has not been permitted by the Ministry of

AYUSH or by CCH.

2, As per the provisions of HCC Act. 1973. the Central Council of Homoeopathy (CCH) was
constituted to regulate the Homeopathy education in the country. CCH has notified regulations for
establishment of new Homoeopathy medical institutes and Minimum standards and requirements for the
Homoeopathy institutes. Accordingly. all the Homeeapathy institutes established in India are réquired 10

comply witlt the provisions of HCC Act. 1973 and renuiations made thereunaer,

3. In view of above, it is informed that the qualification of a.F(Bom) awarded by Faculty of
Homocopathy, Luton, United Kingdom. is included in the Third Scheduls ol HCC Act, 1973, However. the
course run al Myderabad in collaboration with MEF(Hom), UK cannot be considered as eligible for
recogniiion under Schedule-111 of the HCC Act. as it is a cowrse run in India without any consent of

Yours faithfully
TN,
[ o 2.,
( k‘\.)f}{j‘f:e/—-_,c .
: \':.‘%mi.'smsm)

Under Secretary to the Govt of India

Copy to- Shri Arvind Kapoor, Under Secretary, Vice- President Secretariat. 6. Maulana Azad Road. z\"cw
Delhi. Delhi 110001- with reference to D.Q. fetter dated 10,04.2019 from Secretary tn the \/ISC-

RLO(:SS (]) President of India. .



